

## **Verbundkatalog Kalliope**

**Mann, Erika**

**o.O., 1949-04-09**

---

### **Nutzungsbedingungen**

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber\*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus  
Literaturarchiv  
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München  
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

### **Terms of use**

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:  
Literaturarchiv  
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München  
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

April 9, 1949

Mr. Burnet Hershey  
American War Correspondents Association  
13 West 54th Street  
New York 19, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Hershey:

I have not heard from you with regard to my last two letters, but see - in the bulletin - that I may continue to count on your sympathetic interest. Even so the dull impression prevails that for some excellent reason of your own you do not desire to write to the Military Court. That's fine. However, "l'Affaire Mann Bites Dog" progresses so satisfactorily that ~~only~~ a tiny bit of help from you might at this junction prove decisive. So - as a compromise solution - why don't you let me have a carbon copy of the letter which, according, again, to the "Bulletin" you sent months ago to Nuernberg. All I should like to be able to present is some evidence of the active interest which the AWCA takes in this case.

Thanks in advance, and, once more, forgive me for pestering you.

Yours cordially

Erika Mann.